From: Licensing Staff

Sent: Wednesday 16 June 2021 17:58

To: Fiona Leane (Envirn)

Cc: Licensing Staff

Subject: RE: Request for copy of Air Emissions Licence for Roadstone LImited Clasheen Co Kerry
Dear Fiona,

Thank you for your email which | have forwarded onto Tara for attention.

Kind regards,

Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Environmental Sustainability, Wexford

An Clar um Cheadinii Comhshaoiln

An Oifig um Inbhuanaitheacht Comhshaoil, Loch Garman

053 9160600 (Reception) | 053-9160600

licensing@epa.ie
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From: Fiona Leane (Envirn) <FiLeane@kerrycoco.ie>

Sent: Wednesday 16 June 2021 15:44

To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>

Subject: FW: Request for copy of Air Emissions Licence for Roadstone Limited Clasheen Co Kerry

Good afternoon Tara
| wish to confirm date of air emission licence granted to Roadstone Ltd as 18.5.2021
| have attached copy of licence for your attention.

Kind regards
Fiona Leane
Environment
Kerry County Council

From: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>

Sent: Monday 14 June 2021 13:49

To: environ <environ@kerrycoco.ie>

Subject: Request for copy of Air Emissions Licence for Roadstone Limited Clasheen Co Kerry

[CAUTION FROM KERRY COUNTY COUNCIL I.T. DEPARTMENT: EXTERNAL SENDER] This email

originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and know the content is safe.

To whom it may concern,
| wish to confirm the date of issue of your decision on an Air Pollution Licence for Roadstone Limited, Clasheen, Co Kerry.

| would appreciate a copy of the licence also as we have received an appeal on your decision.
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Many thanks

Tara

Tara Gillen

Business Support, Administration & Environmental Assessment Team

Environmental Licensing Programme I Office of Environmental Sustainability, Wexford

Foireann Tacaiochta Gno, Riarachain & Measunaithe Comhshaoil

An Clar um Cheadinii Comhshaoil I An Oifig um Inbhunaitheacht i Ieith Cursai Comhshaoil, Loch Garman

; 053-9160627 (Direct dial) 053-9160600 (Reception)
‘ tgillen@epa.ie
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